Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal
.____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Taylor Jordan NOAA Federal

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Katherine Brogan NOAA Federal; Julie Roberts NOAA Federal
Cc: FLAG UNSEC NOAA Service Account

Subject: RE: WAVES

Filled mine out. Thank you!

From: Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal <katherine.brogan@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>

Cc: FLAG UNSEC - NOAA Service Account <flaglt.unsec@noaa.gov>; Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal
<taylor.jordan@noaa.gov>

Subject: Re: WAVES

ENS Putnam is in transit, I will send in Dr Jacobs waves.

Thank you,
Kate

Kate Brogan

Special Projects Coordinator

Office of the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Environmental Observation and Prediction
(Cell ITRWIANEE // (HCHB) 202/482-1026

On detail from NOAA Communications

On Thu, Aug 29, 2019 at 11:49 AM Julie Roberts - NOA A Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:

We should arrive no later than 2pm for the 2:30pm briefing.
Kate or Jacquelyn can you complete the form for Neil?

Taylor submit the form for yourself.

WAVES lin @)@

Kindest regards,
Julie Kay Roberts, CEM
Deputy Chief of Staft



National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan





